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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Shire Group Planning 
21 February 2022 11:18
localplan
RE: Escrick Neighbourhood Development Plan Submission Consultation - 21 
February to 4 April 2022

Good morning, 

Thanks for your offer to comment on the draft of the Escrick Neighbourhood Development Plan. 

As Escrick is several miles outside the boundaries of Selby Area IDB, the Board have no comments to make. 

Many thanks 

Mark Joynes 
Financial Officer 
Shire Group of Internal Drainage Boards 

From: localplan 
Sent: 18 February 2022 14:36 
To: Shire Group Planning 
Subject: Escrick Neighbourhood Development Plan Submission Consultation - 21 February to 4 April 2022 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of JBA and contains one or more links and one or more attachments. 
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender's email address and are absolutely certain 
that the content is safe. 
See the Phishing page on IMS on SP for more information about how to spot and report suspicious messages. 
Dear Sir or Madam, 

Notice of Consultation on Escrick Neighbourhood Development Plan proposal under Regulation 16 of the 
Neighbourhood Planning (General) Regulations 2012 (as amended) 

Escrick Parish Council has submitted a draft of the Escrick Neighbourhood Development Plan for independent 
examination. 

We are contacting as many people as possible who live, work and do business in the Escrick area. We are also 
contacting the “consultation bodies” named in schedule 1 of the Neighbourhood Planning (General) Regulations 
2012 (as amended). 

This email is to inform you that as part of our role as the Local Planning Authority we are publicising the submission 
draft Escrick Neighbourhood Development Plan prior to examination and are inviting comments for the period of 
not less than 6 weeks, from 21 February 2022 to 5pm on 4 April 2022.   

You can view the submission draft Escrick Neighbourhood Development Plan and associated documents on the 
Council’s https://www.selby.gov.uk/neighbourhood-planning webpage, as well as further information on the 
Neighbourhood Planning process.   

The submission draft Escrick Neighbourhood Development Plan is also available to view between 8am and 4pm daily 
at St Helen’s Church, York Road, Escrick, York, YO19 6LE. 

To make representation* on the submission draft Escrick Neighbourhood Development Plan please 
 complete the online comment form available at: https://www.selby.gov.uk/escrick-neighbourhood-

development-plan
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 Or alternatively, email your comments to localplan@selby.gov.uk
 Or post your comments to: Planning Policy Team, Selby District Council, Civic Centre, Doncaster Road, Selby,

YO8 9FT

*When making your representation, please also indicate whether you wish to be informed of any decision the Local
Planning Authority make under Regulation 19 in relation to the Escrick Neighbourhood Development Plan, to make
(or adopt) the Plan under Section 38A(6) of the 2004 Act.

If you have any queries about this consultation, please contact the Planning Policy Team at localplan@selby.gov.uk 

Yours faithfully, 

Planning Policy Team 

localplan 

e: localplan@selby.gov.uk

w: www.selby.gov.uk 

 Follow us on twitter @SelbyDC 
 Like us on Facebook 

 Selby District Council, Civic Centre, Doncaster Road, Selby, YO8 9FT.

The information in this e-mail, and any attachments, is confidential and may be subject to legal 
professional privilege. It is intended solely for the attention and use of the named addressee(s). Its 
contents do not necessarily represent the views or opinions of Selby District Council. If you are not the 
intended recipient please notify the sender immediately. Unless you are the intended recipient, or 
his/her representative, you are not authorised to, and must not, read, copy, distribute, use or retain 
this message or any part of it. 

JBA Consulting, , , , . Telephone:  
WEM Framework Suppliers 2013-2019 and the Shire Group of IDBs is a member of the JBA group of 
companies. 
The JBA Group supports the JBA Trust. Follow us on Twitter @JBAConsulting This email is covered by the JBA Consulting email 
disclaimer 
JBA Consulting is the trading name of Jeremy Benn Associates Limited, registered in England, company number 03246693, 1 Broughton 
Park, Old Lane North, Broughton, Skipton, North Yorkshire, BD23 3FD. 
www.shiregroup-idbs.gov.uk  


